Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

REGION1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Division Memorandum

No.__ /04 s.2020 :

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent g; !m = A 55 3}5
Chief Education Supervisors §\9 0- DAGi %SAN B 3
Education Program Supervisors PATE _q-1— !
Public Schools District Supervisors TRACKING Ny._ [
Field Staff
All Others Concerned

From: ARIA (IE JUNID-FERNANDEZ, EdD, MDM-SEC

: Schools Division imtendent

Date: August 31, 2020

Subject: NATIONAL ONLINE ORIENTATION ON THE:ROLES AND

RESPONSIBILITIES OF PARENTS AND LEARNING FACILITATORS IN THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF DISTANCE LEARNING DELIVERY MODES

The Schools Division Office of Dagupan City hereby enjoined all parents and learning facilitators
to attend the scheduled zoom meeting for the National Orientation on the Roles of Parents and
Learning Facilitators in the Implementation of Distance Learning Delivery Modes on September 1,
2020 7:30 AM with the Meeting ID: 841 3838 2166 and Passcode:973194.

Preferred participants to the said meeting are Education Supervisors, Public Schools District
Supervisors, Principals, Assistant Principals, Head Teachers, Master Teachers, School PTA Presidents,
PTA Vice Presidents, and PTA Secretaries. All Participants advised to enter the meeting room 15
minutes before the scheduled time and register in the attendance link:
https:/ /tinyurl.com/NORRParentsFaci.

For information, guidance and compliance of all concerned.

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/615-2641
Website: depeddagupan.com

Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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